OFFICIAL

Eyre and Far North Local Health Network

Health GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Eyre and Far North

Government
of south Australia | Local Health Network

Thursday 4 September 2025 11.30am — 2.30pm
Cummins Hospital + Teams

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025

Name Position/Title Attendance Item
Michele Smith OAM Chair =) All
Jackie Ah Kit Member v Al
Peter Auhl Member Vv Al

Dr Mel Considine Member Vv Al
Jamie Siviour OAM Member p Al
Trevor Smith Member A All
Chris Sweet Member Vv Al
Christine Thyer Member v All
Attendees

Julie Marron Chief Executive Officer EFNLHN =) All
Judy Pink Chief Finance Officer EFNLHN V All
Jane Robinson Director Governance and Strategy EFNLHN P All
Guests

Andrew Lane Executive Director Nursing and Midwifery EFNLHN P All
Sharon Ryan Executive Director Community and Allied Health EFNLHN P All
Susan Merrett Executive Director Medical Services EFNLHN P All
Sharon Bilney Director Aboriginal Health EFNLHN V Item 4.2
Andrea Triggs Director Mental Health EFNLHN V Item 4.3
Susan Bates Director, VUCA V Item 3.2

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL

Apologies

Nil

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025

OFFICIAL



OFFICIAL

We acknowledge and respect the traditional custodians whose ancestral lands we are meeting upon today.
We acknowledge the deep feelings of attachment and relationship of Aboriginal people to country.
We also pay respect to the cultural authority of Aboriginal people visiting/attending from other areas of South Australia present here.

Eyre and Far North Local Health Network GOVERNING BOARD Meeting Minutes 04/09/2025

Agenda Item

Discussion Points

1. OPENING

Meeting opened at 11.30am, with quorum

1.1 In Camera Discussion

e Started 11.30am, ended 12.05pm

1.2 Welcome and Apologies

e Acknowledgement of Country.
Welcome to new Board Members — Dr Mel Considine, Trevor Smith

1.3 Interests and Conflicts Disclosure Log

¢ No interests or conflicts declared.

1.4 Confirmation of previous Minutes

e Confirmed, agreement to previous Minutes being signed by the Chair.

1.5 Actions from previous Minutes

¢ Reviewed and confirmed.

1.6 Notification of Other Business

e Nil

1.7 Patient Story

e Board noted a story about a Board member attending a GP consultation in another part
of the State, turned out to be a GP who had worked on the Eyre Peninsula, who spoke
about the warmth of the local community and feeling of connection.

2. | MATTERS FOR DECISION

2.1 EFNLHN Annual Report 2024-25 (text
version)

¢ Board reviewed and approved the narrative section of the EFNLHN Annual Report
2024-25.

2.2 EFNLHN Safety and Quality Account
2024-25 + Attestation Statement

e Board reviewed the EFNLHN Safety and Quality Account 2024-25 and approved the
Chair to sign the Attestation Statement on behalf of the Board

2.3 EFNLHN Aged In-Home Care Provider
Annual Report 2024-25

e Board noted:
o Aged In-Home Service was fully compliant with Aged Care quality and safety
standards and key personnel checks for all relevant staff had been completed
o Deadline for uploading this Annual Report to the Commonwealth’s online
system is 31 October.
o Upcoming changes to the Aged Care Act will exempt members of government
boards from key personnel checks.
e Board sought further clarification about its role in the Attestation Statement process
given the complexity of aged care reforms; documents to be circulated for approval Out
of Session once that clarification had been received.

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL

3. STRATEGIC DISCUSSION

3.1 Rural Support Service (RSS)
Realignment

Board noted that planning was progressing on two fronts — governance
arrangements and the development of Service Agreements with the six regional
Local Health Networks.

Board reiterated its support for continued devolution, returning funds to local
communities and supporting the LHN to progress towards self-sufficiency, which
included providing local employment opportunities and the ability to develop and
retain staff.

Board supported plans to seek re-alignment of a small number of RSS positions to
EFNLHN and asked to be kept updated about re-alignment plans.

3.2 Draft EFNLHN Strategic Plan 2026-
2030

Board reviewed staff and stakeholder feedback from consultation and engagement
activities about the draft Strategic Plan, noting:
Board noted:
o workforce representation and engagement in the consultation and
engagement process had exceeded best practice benchmarks
o staff and stakeholder feedback had been overwhelming positive and many
suggestions had been incorporated into the final draft
o Aboriginal consumers and staff had taken part in meetings and provided
positive feedback
o next steps include incorporating staff and consumer feedback into the
development of an Operational Plan to deliver the strategic priorities and key
focus areas.
Board discussed that EFNLHN delivers services on Aboriginal land and that a
demonstration of courage would be to recognise the traditional owners and language
groups through visual representation of where services are delivered aligned with
traditional lands.
Board approved the text version of the Strategic Plan to be designed, as well as
resources for staff, to be signed off at the Board’s 30 October meeting.

4, MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION

4.1 Aged Care Update

4.1.1 Board Role and Responsibilities re
Aged Care Act

4.1.2 Board Member Update

Board noted comprehensive efforts by both the LHN'’s residential aged care and
community and in-home aged care services to prepare for the new Act, and
congratulated the LHN on its state of readiness, in challenging circumstances.
Board discussed their new role and responsibilities coming into force from 1
November through the new Aged Care Act, noting legal advice that as members of
a government Board, they would not be bound by the same personal obligations
and requirements as members of private and not for profit Boards.

They would still be required to uphold strong governance and accountability

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL

4.1.3 Oak Vally MPS Site Update

arrangements and ensure the delivery of consumer empowerment.

Board discussed the increased focus on consumer empowerment and an option to
add oversight of the aged care consumer function to the Board’s consumer
community and clinician engagement committee.

Board noted that discussions had been completed with the national Aged Care
Quality and Safety Commission and representatives of the agency which accredits
the LHN to the National Safety and Quality Health Service Standards (NSQHSS),
and that advice had been provided that EFNLHN not list Oak Valley as a site to be
included in its next NQSSHS accreditation round. A separate accreditation process
would be held as part of Oak Valley seeking community control.

4.2 Coober Pedy Sobering Up Unit/MAPS
Update

Board noted that the costs associated with continuing to fund contracts for the
Coober Pedy Sobering Up Unit and Mobile Alcohol Prevention Service exceeded
the amounts provided for those long-standing contracts, and that Ministerial support
had been sought for continuing to fund those services above the agreed funding.
Board reiterating its support for absorbing that cost pressure and ensuring there is
no service interruption.

Board also asked for further information on the clinical effectiveness of the Sobering
Up Unit.

4.3 Mental Health Office of the Chief
Psychiatrist Update

Board noted an exchange of correspondence and agreed to invite SA Health’s Chief
Psychiatrist to a future Board meeting.

4.4 Chief Executive Officer Report
4.4.1. CEO Report August 2025

4.4.2 Performance Report August
2025

4.4.3 Executive Committee
Summary

Board noted the Report.
Board celebrated the formal notification of the elimination of trachoma in South
Australia, a program of work coordinated by EFNLHN’s Aboriginal Health team.

Board noted the Report

Board noted the Summary.

4.5 Finance Report

Board noted a verbal report, including that the LHN would be aiming for a balanced
budget in 2025-26 and expected to gain benefit from ongoing work to reduce agency
staff usage, change contract arrangements and recruit staff internationally.

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL

4.6 Board Committees
4.6.1 Audit and Risk Committee

4.6.2 Finance and Performance
Committee

4.6.3 Clinical Governance
Committee

4.6.4 Digital Strategy Committee

4.6.5 Consumer, Community and
Clinician Engagement
Committee

4.6.6 Tier 1 Committee
membership

Board noted the Minutes.

Board noted the Minutes, including that the F&P Committee is now meeting bi-monthly.
Board noted the Minutes.

Board noted the Minutes.

Board noted the Minutes.

Board discussed the paper, noting principles for membership of the Tier 1 committees by
Executive and managers, and discussed whether a fourth Board member could join the
Audit and Risk Committee to ensure the meeting could meet quorum every time. Further

discussion about Board membership of the Tier 1 Committees deferred to the next
meeting.

4.6 Chairperson Update

Board noted that the Minister had created Deputy Chair positions on the regional
LHN Governing Boards and that J. Siviour had been nominated.

MATTERS FOR NOTING

5.1 Pathology and Medication Cluster
Incident

Board noted that a discussion had been held in camera and actions agreed.

5.2 EFNLHN Self-Generated Briefings to
the Minister for Health and Wellbeing

5.2.1 EFNLHN Recruitment Strategies
Update

5.2.2 Transition of Amata Family
Wellbeing Centre

5.2.3 Correspondence from the
Ombudsman

5.2.4 Access to EMR Sunrise Records

5.2.5 SA Reclassification re Endemic

Noted

Noted

Noted

Noted

Noted

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025

OFFICIAL .




OFFICIAL

Trachoma
5.2.6 EFNLHN Recognition of Service |* Noted
5.3. EFNLHN Self-Generated Briefings to
e Noted

the Chief Executive, Department for
Health and Wellbeing — Nil

5.4 Out of Session Approvals
5.4.1 EFNLHN Service Agreement ¢ Noted

2025-26

5.4.2 Transfer of Amata Family e Noted
Wellbeing Centre

5.4.3 EFNLHN Risk Framework e Noted

Revisions — Retirement of Risks

5.5 Major Correspondence

5.5.1 Key Performance Indicators ¢ Noted.
Feedback Response

5.5.2 Minute from DHW CE — Revised | ®  Noted
Employing Authority
Delegations

5.5.3 MAN Clinical Incident

5.5.4 Changes to HSCGB Board — M. | ¢ Noted
Smith

¢ Noted

6. OTHER BUSINESS

6.1 Other Business from Item 1.6 e Board agreed new name tags should be designed aligned with the new Strategic
Plan.

7. MEETING FINALISATION

7.1 Review actions to be taken Board noted the action items.

7.2 Meeting Evaluation Completed.

7.3 Agenda items for next meeting Noted.

7.4 Meeting Close Meeting closed 2.39pm

Next Meeting: 30 October 2025, Kimba Hospital + Teams

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025 OFFICIAL



OFFICIAL

Minutes approved

VWers®

Michele Smith
Chair, Eyre and Far North Local Health Network
30 October 2025

Eyre and Far North LHN Governing Board Minutes 04-09-2025 OFFICIAL



